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ADDENDUM 

 

SOLICITATION #: BD164030P 
 

SOLICITATION NAME:WIEGAND STERLIZER INSTALL  

ADDENDUM #:  2 
 

DUE DATE AND TIME:  APRIL 24, 2013 3:00 PM PST 

DATE: APRIL 19, 2013 
 

PROCUREMENT ANALYST: BROOKE DAVISON 

 
The solicitation named above is hereby modified as follows: 
 

1. Informal Request for Proposal, Page 2, Section 3.01 titled “Required Specifications”, is modified to add 
the following bullet point: 

a. “D.  Demolition and removal of existing autoclave required. 
1)  No modifications or damage to existing drain system during demolition allowed.” 

2. Informal Requiest for Proposal, Page 2, Section 3.01 titled “Required Specifications”,  is modified to 
add the following instruction for bullet point B: 

a. “1)  Installation must connect to existing drain without modifications to building drain system.”   
b. “2)  Existing Drain is approximately 8”-12” above floor.” 

 
 
The following questions were received with regard to the solicitation named above.  OSU has provided 
answers below to each question, but the RFP or contract documents have not been modified as a 
result. 
 
1. What is the steam pressure available at Weigand? 
  Answer: ~60psi 
2. Could a cabinet with two sides be an option? 
  Answer – No 
3. What floor is sterilizer to be installed on? 
  Answer – 1st Floor 
4. Is there a dock available for building? 
  Answer – Yes 
5. Is there a clear path from dock to final location of sterilizer? 
  Answer – Yes 
 
 
Entities are not required to return addendums.  However, entities are responsible to make themselves aware 
of, obtain and incorporate any changes made in any addendums issued into their final offer.  Failure to do so 
may, in effect, make the offer non-responsive, which may cause the offer to be rejected. 
 


